
 
TO:  Peter Brixius, City Manager 
  City Council  
 
FROM: Shane Baker, R&B Director 
 
DATE: February 3, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:      2025 Aggregate Materials 
 
We opened bids for the 2025 Aggregate Materials for the City on February 3rd.  This bid 
is an estimation of materials that all city departments will use for this year as well as 
our aggregate for chip seal. 
 
We received one qualified bid from the following. 
 
 

3B Enterprises Unit Quantity Unit Price Total per item 

3/4” Road Base Ton 1500 $17.50 $26,250.00 

3/4” Washed Rock Ton 100 $ 23.00 $2,300.00 

1 ½” Washed Rock Ton 100   

2 ½” Road Base Ton 200 $17.00 $3,400.00 

Pit Run  Ton 200 $15.00 $7,500.00 

3/8” Washed Chips Ton 1950 $24.00 $52,800 

3/8” Crushed Stone Ton 0 $ 0 

Screened Topsoil Ton 25 $28.00 $700.00 

Black Base Ton 0 $ 0 

   Total Price $92,950.00 

 
 
We would like to recommend the bid be awarded to 3B Enterprises for the 2025 
Aggregate for $92,950.00 as they have met all requirements and are low bid. 
 


